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REOQUEST FOR AGENDA PLACEMENT FORM
Submission Deadline - Tuesday, 12:00 PM before Court Dates

SUBMITTED BY: Lisa Tomlinson TODAY'S DATE: 8/1/2014

DEPARTMENT: X Juvenile

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT HEAD: x_//%%r//vZ \

REQUESTED AGENDA DATE: X 8/11/2014

SPECIFIC AGENDA WORDING:

Consideration and approval of a reoccurring expense with Sparkletts water for monthly water service

PERSON(S) TO PRESENT ITEM:

Lisa Tomlinson

SUPPORT MATERIAL: (Must enclose supporting documentation)

TIME: ACTIONITEM: _1min___

WORKSHOP:
(Anticipated number of minutes needed to discuss item) CONSENT:

EXECUTIVE:

STAFF NOTICE:

COUNTY ATTORNEY: _ IT DEPARTMENT:

AUDITOR: PURCHASING DEPARTMENT:

PERSONNEL: PUBLIC WORKS:

BUDGET COORDINATOR: OTHER:

*®kkkkkk%k*%*This Section to be Completed by County Judge’s Office* ******* &

ASSIGNED AGENDA DATE:

REQUEST RECEIVED BY COUNTY JUDGE’S OFFICE

COURT MEMBER APPROVAL Date




Jennifer Franklin

From: Bautista, Gwen <GBautista@dsservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 11:54 AM

To: Jennifer Franklin

Subject: sparkletts

Service « You can Count On,
Qua“ty * You Can Trust,

Date 07/01/14
Dear Jennifer,
Thank you for Your interest in Sparkletts. As requested you will find below the products and prices that were
discussed. When selecting a company to service all your water needs please take a moment to consider the following
features that our Company can provide:
» Delivery Service you can count on. To provide you with greater service, we offer every two week delivery
frequency. Available in most areas.

* Quality you can trust. Our state of the art water processing capability will provide you with pure, refreshing and
great tasting drinking water.

* Variety of products delivered to your door. We offer a variety of beverages such as Arizona Ice Tea, Crystal
Light, single serve bottled water, coolers, filtration and office coffee service. Subject to availability.

* Simple Billing. We offer online account management with our easy to use self service website —
www.water.com
NO CANCELLATION FEE
EACH 5 GALLON WILL BE PRICED @ $4.99 PER 5GALLON BOTTLE
HOT&COLD COOLER WILL BE PRICED @ $4.99

» These prices do not include applicable sales tax, energy surcharge, bottle deposits or termination fee. This price
quote is redeemable within 30 days of the listed date.

If you wish to place your order or have further questions please call me at: 800-222-1420 ext 73748
We look forward to becoming your water delivery company of choice.
Thank you for considering Sparkletts

. Sty
Alhi;‘: bra %ﬂ W V{'UN}W K%]m,«w e Spa%dcus

x

«Ko{f{f/wmn X VA T

Gwen Bautista |Sales Representative| DS Services|800-222-1420 ext 73748 | gbautista@water.com
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